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Request for Proposals 

Assessment Research Grants 

The Office of Institutional Effectiveness and Quality Improvement invites proposals from all faculty (TR 
and AP) in the Division of Academic Affairs for assessment research grants.  The central purpose of these 

grants is to provide support and incentives for a sustainable culture of evidence, improvement, and 

innovation at Radford University.  It is expected that this grant program will encourage and facilitate the 

development and use of assessment findings to improve teaching and student learning.  

This program will fund a variety of projects, from rubric development to assessment of new teaching 

and learning approaches.  All proposals aimed at conducting evidence-based assessment research, 

developing or refining assessment methods, or furthering the incorporation of assessment into 

academic program decision-making will receive full consideration.  Successful proposals will be funded 

only once without an extension.   

Grant Amount 

This assessment research grant opportunity is open to all faculty-up to a maximum of $2,500 per 

proposal.  

Grant Administration: 

Grants will be awarded competitively to fund projects led by individual faculty members or collaborative 

teams.  This grant will only support activities or initiatives that go beyond a unit’s normal operations and 

responsibilities and may not be used to reimburse expenses already incurred or committed.  This grant 

is not intended for funding a conference attendance. 

Ideal proposals should address assessment of new or existing programs from an outcomes-based 
perspective.  Examples of such projects may include: 

 Development and testing of program-level student learning outcomes;

 Implementation of competency-based measures of student learning/performance, and/or
strategic assessments, including needs assessment that may inform subsequent program
revision or new program proposals;

 Examining the impact of "Y" (e.g., service-learning, experiential, distance education, etc.)
pedagogy on student learning;

 Comparative analysis of distance and face-to-face instructional deliveries on student learning;

 An analysis of student learning outcomes data (e.g., course-, program-, college- or school-level
assessment) as it impacts teaching and learning;

 Development of rubrics to assess student learning in or across various settings (e. g., classroom,
clinic, service-learning site, online, etc.)
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This grant will be administered through the Office of Institutional Effectiveness and Quality 

Improvement.  All proposals or inquiries should be directed to the attention of Dr. Sandra Baker, 
Director of Institutional Effectiveness & Quality Improvement and SACS Accreditation Liaison

(sbaker10@radford.edu) or 831-5783. Proposals submitted by Friday, December 14, 2018, are 
guaranteed to be considered, and award recipients will be notified on or before January 8, 2019. 
Two workshops will be provided on November 15 from 10:00-11:00 am and 2:00-3:00 pm to 
assist those interested in applying for the assessment grant.

Evaluation Criteria: 

Proposals will be evaluated on their potential to accomplish the stated assessment goals and their ability 
to guide future program planning and assessment.  Proposals will be evaluated according to the 
following criteria: 

1. Clarity of purpose/goals/objectives (25%)
Does the proposal rest on a firm foundation? Are the objectives clearly defined?

2. Project rationale or justification (25%)
Does the project clearly describe the rationale or justification for the study?

3. Alignment (15%)
Are the objectives of proposal aligned with, at least, one departmental, unit, or university strategic
goal? Explanation of this alignment is given.

4. Leverage and sustainability (20%)
What contribution will this project make to teaching and learning in the program or to the
University’s quest for evidence of student learning?
How likely will this project improve or complement assessment processes in an academic program
or an academic support unit?

5. Feasibility (15%)
Can the project be completed within the specified time frame and with the amount requested?

Grantee Expectations: 

1. All recipients must provide a progress report of their project, detailing products and actions resulting
from their work.  The report will be due September 30, 2019.

2. All recipients are highly encouraged to share their results at any assessment forum or other
appropriate campus event.

3. The Office of Institutional Effectiveness and Quality Improvement may include all or part of the
reports with the larger campus community.

mailto:ekolajo@radford.edu
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Proposal Format 

Include in the proposal:
1. Cover page

2. Project title

3. Abstract (100 words or fewer)

4. Description of the project (not more than 4 pages)
Specific purpose/goals/rationale for the project

Who is the principal investigator—name and contact information? 
Who will be involved and how?  
What do you hope to accomplish?  

     Background 
How does this project fit into/contribute to teaching, learning, or research in your program? 
How will student learning be evaluated?  
How will you determine the project’s success?  
How will the results be used?  

5. Budget and justification (1 page)
What will funds pay for?  
Why are these costs critical to the success of the project? 
What other resources are available for the project?  

6. Schedule
When will the work be accomplished?  
Include a timeline estimating start and completion dates of primary grant activities. 

7. Written commitment to share the results of your project via report and/or presentation at a forum
organized by the Office of Institutional Effectiveness and Quality Improvement or at any other
appropriate campus event.

8. A letter of support from department chair/division head, and dean should be appended to the
proposal or e-mailed separately.

9. If publication of results or dissemination beyond the university is anticipated, then IRB approval may
be required. In such cases, although IRB approval is not required prior to grant application, funds will not
be disbursed until the IRB approval is obtained.

All submission questions should be directed to sbaker10@radford.edu.
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